CORRESPONDENCE
1/10/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00154-2019

Nonnye Grant

et S |
From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 7:53 AM
To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Publication Mailing List Response - Culpepper
Attachments: 20190109170645834 pdf
A i W ¥ ;'\
W’ |
Brandy Butler

Commussion Depury CLerk 1l
Froriva Puslic Service Commussion
2540 Sxumarp 0ax Bourevarp
tallaxassee, FL 32399

Pxone: (850) Y13-7123

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Publication Mailing List Response - Culpepper

Karen Culpepper, CP, FRP
Ollice Manager and Paralegal
Oflice of the General Counsel
Florida Municipal Power Agency
2061 Delta Way, Suite 2
Tallahassee, FI. 32303

T: (850) 297-2011

F: (850) 297-20141

Mailing: P. O. Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL. 32315-3209

Karen.culpepper@lmpa.com

www.lmpa.com

Community Power. Statewide Strength.®

Click Below to Follow Uls:
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CORRESPONDENCE

1/2/2019

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ADAM J. TEITZMAN

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
JULIE 1. BROWN

DONALD J, POLMANN
GARY FF. CLARK

ANDREW GILES FAY

Public Service Commission

Janpary 2, 2019
Dear Subscriber:

Your name appears on one or more of the Fldyida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events \in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283.55. Ilorida Statutes, to purge our mailing\list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desirg to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.{loridapse.com), \
L-

Name: - Karen Culpepper ek * Busincs& Name:_Florida Municipal-Pewer Agency
Mailing Address: E-mail Address:

karen.culpepper@fmpa.com

v
Telephone No,.850-297-2011. ) Fax No. 3_,5}%297.20_14. e o/
[ I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy.
&1 [ would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
[ 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \
Notice of ) Workshop. Industry ~(¢)-Electric — </
vl | (3 Rulemaking () Gas\ R 5
L (%)Hearing () Water Hoawis

() Waste{:ﬂcr

( ) Telecomnmunications
Completed by: Karen Culpepper Date: 1/10/19 A

Please reply to Clerk@pse.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 3(’]‘, 2019, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciate

Jﬁnaw-‘u B S Sincgrely

TR d VA N R E S %
Adam J#Teitzman

Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Alfirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.Noridapse.com Internet E-mall: contact@psc.state.fus
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